

York Harbor Board  
Meeting Minutes  
May 4, 2022, - Police training room

Attendance: Michael Sinclair, Danielle Somma, Tim Greer, Jeremy Reynolds and Forrest Brenske.

Called to Order – 7:00 PM

- Approval of April Minutes –
  - o Add \$2,000 to details on April 6, 2022 minutes.
  - o Motion to approve Tim Greer, Second by Jeremy Reynolds. (4-0)
  
- Open Forum
  - o Tim Donnell mooring application on June agenda. Forest to mark location with toggle.
  - o Hallott mooring application – no attendance
  - o Strater Dock – no attendance
  
- Cape Neddick River Presentation – Presentation given by Linda Scotland on the condition of Cape Neddick River.
  
- Danielle Somma – appointed treasurer – Motion to approve made by Tim Greer second by Jeremy Reynolds (4-0)
  
- Mooring Discussion – use moorings that have satisfied the 14 day requirement to use as transient income. Pay for inspection, if needed, to use the mooring from the mooring holder. Tim motion to approve, Jeremy Second (4-0)
  
- Harbor Master Report
  - o Joe and Forrest went to conference, networking, discussions. The closes medical drop point currently located at salt docks in Portsmouth, NH.
  - o Town dock could potentially be a good drop point.
  - o Regatta Meeting – mostly about commercial boats cooperating on August 2 and 3 2022.
  - o 6 Safety boats will be staffed during regatta, staffed with safety professionals.
  - o Edgewater Harbormaster boat almost ready, hope to be in water within two weeks.

- Motion to adjourn – Tim Greer, Second Jeremy Reynolds

Submitted by Jeremy Reynolds